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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICD

June 26, 1963

Humble 0il & Refining Co.
Box 2347
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

As you know, your recently submitted gas-liquid ratio test on your Bline-
bry Gas Unit No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 10, T-21-S, R-37-E will
reclassify this well as an oil well in the Blinebry 0il Pool. Thie re-
classification will be effective July 1, 1963 and your gas allowable will
be cancelled as of that date.

Before an oil allowable can be assigned this well, it will be necessary
to revise the down-hole equipment on your dual completion in that the
Blinebry zone is now producing through the tubing-casing annulus, and
our Rules prohibit annular flow for oil wells. An oil allowable will
be assigned this well when this office has been notified of this equip-
ment change.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D; Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc
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